Yvette Chong

From: Peake, Sean <Sean.Peake@morganstanley.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 15,2018 10:10 AM

To: Yvette Chong

Subject: RE: CD Rates Updated 11/15/18

Attachments: Promo_Savings_1018.pdf; Promo_CD_Rate%20Sheet%201018.pdf; NOMS_Offerings_20181115.pdf
Hi Yvette,

Here's the strategy with the updated CD rates.

e Place $100,000 in the Morgan Stanley promotional 2.1% savings program. This has daily liquidity and the rate is
good until 3/19/19. Attachment 1.

e Place $200,000 in the Morgan Stanley promotional 2.4% APY 6-month CD that matures in 5/2019. Attachment
2

e Place $200,000 in either of the two CD’s that mature 11/29/19 paying 2.65% Attachment 3.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Sean E. Peake

CERTIFIED FINANCIAL PLANNER™ Professional
CHARTERED RETIREMENT PLANS SPECIALISTSM
Financial Advisor - Portfolio Manager

Morgan Stanley Wealth Management

101 California Street, 3™ Floor

San Francisco, CA 94111

Direct:  +1415693-1384

Fax: +1 415 578-4950

CA Insurance Lic.# 0F08696

NMLS # 1451609

For immediate assistance please contact:

Helen Tong

Registered Client Service Associate

Morgan Stanley Wealth Management

101 California Street | 3 Floor | San Francisco, CA 94111
Direct: 415-693-6142

E-Fax: 415-872-1475

Helen.Tong@MorganStanley.com




